

Minutes of Intergovernmental Committee December 1, 2012

Agenda : 9-10:30am

Jessica Bullock – Park  
Paul Aeschelman – Park  
Jim Gates – D97  
Peter Traczyk – D97  
David Sokol – Library  
Janet Kelenson – Library  
Valerie Fisher – D200  
Sharon Patchak-Layman – D200  
David Boulanger - Township  
Peggy Kell – Notes  
Ray Johnson – VOP  
Colette Lueck – VOP  
ClareMarie Keenan - Township

David S.: Substantial Savings w/Cooperation

Colette: Inter-agency collaboration

- Where do we collaborate? And how.....
- I-Gov Collaboration / wider range recap of events for future sharing w/the public

Colette: FYI / Clarity

- Page/per = \$700
- 4 double sided pages added
- ½ page to D97 (per D. Powers)
- Deadline for first submission
- Park District has ‘drops’ of their program book / Carrier drop – other taxing bodies could include information in the program book
- Mini-calendar of upcoming events

David B: Pioneering Healthy Communities

- Share the concepts with a wider audience
- Get an easy to use tool out there for e-Blasts, Twitter, FB for sign-up

Ray: Levy Updates / VOP Manager Update

- 2.5 Levy D97
- 2.5 Levy D200
- 1.1 Levy (VOP / Library)
- 3.0 Levy Township (Fund Balance – 4 months)
- TBD Park

Colette: VOP Comp. Plan

- Poorly attended meetings
- Extend outreach/involvement
- Need website address

INTERNAL

- Strong engagement with the other taxing bodies has not taken place
  - VOP government initiative/effort is the perspective
  - HOW included.....
  - Partner taxing body in Comp. Plan
  - Early Childhood Collaboration as part of the Plan
  - Bring Steering committee or consultant to the I-Gov meeting

Paul: Park District Strategic Plan

- Link VOP Comp Plan to Strat Plan of Park District, etc.

Jim: Government Center

- WJ Editorial concern
- Park District unilateral withdrawal
- More coordinated response

Sharon: TIF Update

- TIF (Madison) methodology
- Reference made to the 100% distribution from Madison TIF

Next Steps

Meeting Date

Igove collaboration

Annual report

P>Health

Igov letter

FYI Pie Chart location

Library Location for next meeting